

PCC / Chief Constable Weekly Meeting

Open Minutes 27 February 2024

Meeting Record:

Chair	Philip Seccombe TD (PCC)
Police and Crime Commissioner	Attendees: Philip Seccombe TD (PCC), Emma Daniell (DPCC), Polly Reed (CEX). Apologies: Minutes: Esther Ion
Warwickshire Police	Attendees: Debbie Tedds (CC), Alex-Franklin-Smith (DCC), David Gardner (ACC attended this meeting from 10-10:40am) Apologies:
Date of Next Meeting	12.03.2024

Actions and Matters Arising

Reference	Discussion	Action

Open Minutes Page 1 of 3

Matters raised by Warwickshire Police

Discussion	Action
Operational Matters CC updated on operational matters that had taken place during the week.	
 The CC went to Bedworth Police Station for a visit and noted the improvements to the building fabric. This is predominantly a facelift and will need to be maintained regularly as the high footfall through the building contributes to the deterioration quicker than other spaces. CE agreed we want to make sure we maintain the buildings to a standard. CC met with Steve Maxey Chief Executive, North Warwickshire. CC also met with Brent Davies, Chief Executive, Nuneaton and Bedworth. 	
Warwickshire Police Communications The CC wanted to share with the PCC the top 3 trending posts on social media. One of these was the missing person appeal for Saaed Malik who has now been found, which reached 87,300 on social media. Warwickshire Police Logo The PCC, DPCC and CE all agreed they liked the new design of the Warwickshire Police logo taking	
	Operational Matters CC updated on operational matters that had taken place during the week. Chiefs' visits • The CC went to Bedworth Police Station for a visit and noted the improvements to the building fabric. This is predominantly a facelift and will need to be maintained regularly as the high footfall through the building contributes to the deterioration quicker than other spaces. CE agreed we want to make sure we maintain the buildings to a standard. • CC met with Steve Maxey Chief Executive, North Warwickshire. • CC also met with Brent Davies, Chief Executive, Nuneaton and Bedworth. Warwickshire Police Communications The CC wanted to share with the PCC the top 3 trending posts on social media. One of these was the missing person appeal for Saaed Malik who has now been found, which reached 87,300 on social media. Warwickshire Police Logo The PCC, DPCC and CE all agreed they liked the

Matters raised by the PCC

Reference	Discussion	Action
05/27/02/2024	Protests	

Open Minutes Page 2 of 3

	The PCC asked about the policing of protests, and whether many protests were being seen in Warwickshire. The CC confirmed that everyone has a right to protest if it is done lawfully. The police must remain impartial and independent.	
06/27/02/2024	Crime (OPCC event) The PCC thanked the police representatives who attended this event and was very impressed with their	
	presentations which were very passionate. It was clear there was partner support for the Investigation Standards and Outcomes team, who have built momentum. The CC acknowledged the team are achieving improvements in outcomes and hopes this will support a culture change across the organisation in the longer term.	
07/27/02/2024	North Farmers Meeting	
	The PCC attended the North Farmers Meeting last week.	
08/27/02/2024	PCC meeting	
	The PCC had an introductory meeting with Steve Maxwell, Head of Digital Services.	

Upcoming Meetings and Events

Reference	Discussion	Action
09/27/02/2024	CC will be attending several meetings about Firearms Licencing.	
	The PCC, DPCC are attending the Big Conversation this week.	
	PCC/DPCC will be visiting with PC Thomas Shorthouse this week attending a foot patrol in Nuneaton to meet with business owners and discuss about retail crime.	

Open Minutes Page 3 of 3